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TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 6/22/2022 

ITEM NO: 3 

DESK ITEM 

    

DATE:   June 22, 2022 

TO: Planning Commission 

FROM: Joel Paulson, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT: Review and Recommendation of the Draft Objective Standards to the Town 
Council. 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 
Exhibit 8 includes suggestions from a Planning Commissioner for additions and modifications to 
the Draft Objective Standards based on the Palo Alto Objective Standards, which were included 
as Exhibit 7 to the June 22, 2022, Addendum Report. 
 
EXHIBITS: 
 
Previously received with the June 22, 2022, Staff Report: 
 
1. Town Council Resolution 2019-053 
2. Summary of feedback received during community engagement meetings 
3. Draft Objective Standards  
4. Public Comments received prior to 11:00 a.m., Friday, June 17, 2022  
 
Previously received with the June 22, 2022, Addendum Report: 
5. Staff response to Commissioner’s questions 
6. Issues considered by the Objective Standards Subcommittee 
7. Commissioner email regarding City of Palo Alto Objective Standards 
 
Received with this Desk Item Report: 
8. Suggested additions and modifications provided by a Planning Commissioner 
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